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MEMORANDUM 
. OF CALL 

0 YOU WERE CALLED BY-

OF (Ora•nl.z:•tlon) 

0 YOU WERE VISITED BY-

0 PLEASE CALL___.. ~g~~~·---------
0 WILL CALL AGAIN 

0 RETURNED YOUR CALL 

MESSAGE 

I ftZ. <rj s-rcr 

0 IS WAITING TO SEE YOU 

0 WISHES AN APPOINTMENT 

RECEIVED BY I DATE 

~l~~ ~ ;L .:0 ~--... -1&-eNI-1 
I TiME 

83-lOI 
REVISED AUGUST 1967 
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGT 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 21, 1975 

_A, DMINISTRA TIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

JACK MARSH 

JERR~S 

The following notations were returned in the President's outbox to you: 

-- Jack Stiles talked with me al::o. ut Bi C. project at 
Cape Canaveral. Said Rog Morton thought Cornmerce 
could participate. Status? 

-- Jack Stiles talked with rne on Sunday. Said it looked 
like swiinrning pool a rran£'ements were ::111 set­

verify with Jack and keep Don R. informed. 

Please folLow-up with the appropriate actions. 

Thank you. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 

• 

Will "nn 
' 




